NORTHERN New Mexico College



NORTHERN NEW MEXICO COLLEGE BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING MINUTES SEPTEMBER 22, 2022

The Board of Regents of Northern New Mexico College held a regular Board Meeting on Thursday, September 22, 2022. Board Members in attendance were Board President Michael A. Martin, Regent Porter Swentzell, Regent Erica Velarde, Regent Ruben Archuleta, Regent Evelyn Juarez.

Staff Present: Bárbara M. Medina, Ph.D., President, Ivan Lopez Hurtado, Ph.D., Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs, C. Vince Lithgow, III, Vice President for Finance & Administration and Amy Peña, Executive Office Director

Faculty Present: Joaquin Gallegos

Others Present: Jake Arnold, Geno Zamora, Rio Grande Sun, Mayor John Ramon Vigil, Tim Crone and Jacob Torres

I. CALL TO ORDER

Board President Martin called the meeting to order at 2:00PM.

II. MOMENT OF SILENCE FOR CYPRESS GARCIA

Board President Martin requested a moment of silence for Cypress Garcia. Board President Martin stated he would like to relate his story about Mr. Garcia. Board President Martin stated he received a call from Jacob Torres back in the spring saying he had a young man that needed some help from us getting into our college. Board President Martin reached out to President Medina and she was working with Dr. Appiarius and Ms. Levine. We have been working with Cypress and Board President Martin invited Mr. Torres and the family to join the Board of Regents meeting today so we could express our condolences to them. Board President Martin was glad to see Mr. Torres made it, he was nice enough to be our keynote speaker for both of our graduations in May and they broke bread together and Board President Martin thanked Mr. Torres. Board President Martin turned it over to Mr. Torres. Mr. Torres thanked everyone for having the moment of silence for Cypress, he appreciates it. Mr. Torres stated he was calling in from the plant lab at Kennedy Space Center in Florida. Mr. Torres stated it was a very difficult thing that happened to Cypress, the Northern team, all of them worked so hard to try to bring him into school. It was one of his last wishes that he would go to college. Mr. Torres stated he knows that it was slow moving but he expressed his desire to Mr. Torres that that was what he really really wanted. In the end, he was working at Lotaburger that day so he could ultimately have taxes so they could apply for federal financial aid and that was his purpose for being there. We didn't get him in though, Mr. Torres stated he thinks there are still family and friends still here and would really love to go to school as well and he thinks that at least on his part he transfers his focus to them and will also share this moment of silence in time for them the family as well. Mr. Torres thanked everyone for having him at the Board of Regents meeting and he is honored to be there. Board President Martin thanked Mr. Torres.

III. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Board President Martin entertained a motion for approval of the agenda.

Regent Swentzell moved to approve the agenda as presented. Second – Regent Velarde. A roll call vote was taken. Board President Martin – yes, Regent Velarde – yes, Regent Swentzell – yes, Regent Archuleta – yes, Regent Juarez – yes. Motion passed unanimously.

IV. MAYOR JOHN RAMON VIGIL, CITY OF ESPAÑOLA

Board President Martin stated he has the honor of introducing Mayor John Ramon Vigil from the City of Espanola. Mayor Vigil approached Board President Martin at the Juneteenth Celebration and said he would like to come and address the Board and this is the first time our schedules coincided. Board President Martin welcomed Mayor Vigil. Mayor Vigil thanked the Board of Regents for having him today. Mayor Vigil stated he got his first exposure to public service as a regent at New Mexico Highland's University and he knows the hard work that Regents work to work in their background of higher education, working (inaudible). It is no easy task for any university and he thinks a lot of people don't realize the aspect that regents play in day-to-day affairs and they have a lot of power and stamina that is imposed in you to make sure that you are looking out for the best interests of the State as well as the students and the future of the communities that you serve. This is why Mayor Vigil is here today. Mayor Vigil stated he is honored to be at the Board of Regents speaking on behalf of the City of Espanola just trying to establish a relationship with the City of Espanola and the Northern New Mexico College. Mayor Vigil stated he served on the City Council for four years prior to his election as Mayor. In his aspect, he saw a disconnect between NNMC and the City of Espanola. He sees it for a lack of terms in opportunities for economic development. Mayor Vigil believes wholeheartedly, he ran on this campaign platform that he believes Espanola can one day become a college community or at least foster a college atmosphere where individuals are coming here from across the country that having access to housing, nice eateries and establishments that are within walking distance from campus and creating that culture that you see in other communities like Portales, Las Vegas, Silver City, Western, Eastern and Highlands. Mayor Vigil stated that is why he is at the Board of Regents Meeting primarily to talk about their initiatives for economic development. The city has recently retained a retail coach, it is a professional recruiting firm that is nationally accredited in the aspect of recruiting and bringing national retailers to your communities that they contract with. They work with bringing clothing stores, fast food restaurants, dining establishments, national retailers, stores that everyone realizes that Espanola is missing out on because the retail leakage to Santa Fe. They recognize the potential of growth for the community is going to be limited on our north and south boundary because of the pueblos, but we recognize opportunities for infill, economic development infill which includes a lot of growth on the westside of the river, primarily around the college area. They are hoping to foster dialogue. Mayor Vigil knows the College has been talking about housing initiatives for many years for the campus student housing, staff and faculty. The City of Espanola, they are down the same rabbit hole because they have the same lack of access to housing for the labs, just in general, for laboratory employees in general. It has created a big shortfall for housing opportunities in Northern New Mexico. The city is working is working their best to attract developers here to our community not just to provide opportunities for lab employees but for people that are from Espanola, for staff and faculty here at the College is constantly reaching out to bringing. Mayor Vigil stated he knows housing is a critical issue that a lot of faculty and staff travels to Santa Fe day in and day out. The City wants to establish dialogue to see what they can do. Unfortunately, because the way developers work, they are looking for

921 Paseo de Oñate | Española, NM 87532 | Ph: 505 747.2100 | Fax: 505 747.2180 P.O. Box 160 | El Rito, NM 87530 | Ph: 575 581.4100 | Fax: 575 581.4140 | *www.nnmc.edu* Northern is an equal opportunity and affirmative action employer. 2

opportunities with developmental infill where they have access to utilities and developing properties that already have access to utilities. Developing roads and utilities after the fact, they think will come after. It is going to take one development first to generate a first growth in terms of housing for the community. Mayor Vigil talked with Dr. Medina and the College has some available land and if they have a developer, they would like to bring them to the table and entertain that discussion with the College and ultimately it has to do with the overall campus master plan and what the College's plan and concept it. The city, the County and the College can agree we have a strong need for housing in the valley. It is really slimming our growth and again it also comes back to the retail approach as well. The mayor has believed in an economic development. Again, it comes to that retail coach as well when they are bringing retailers and such, the city wants to have a great dialogue with the College where their new Community Development Department, which is economic development. One of Mayor Vigil's forefronts when he took office is he always believed in an economic development department that sells Espanola, sells who we are as a community, has demographics and such. He didn't like the term economic because he does not think it is holistic, he doesn't think it embracive of who we are in growth. They named their office the community development office and it has been open for 6 months and have worked on businesses, housing opportunities and would like a good conduit from their office to the College so they have these dialogues of communication so if they have a developer who is interested in working with the College properties, they can send them to the College. Mayor Vigil thinks this is really important for us to be successful in the valley, there is strength in unity. He believes this when you have two counties, two pueblos, everyone says they think it's a nightmare, Mayor Vigil thinks it is ability for strength. There is strength in unity and the ability for all of us to work collaboratively. Mayor Vigil thinks back to the 1970's when they, the campus at NNMC, Mayor Vigil is not sure if anyone is aware, the City of Espanola is actually the entity that put up the loan for the College to buy the original property here. The College need \$20,000 from the Vigil family and the city put up that loan and the College paid it back afterward. The city saw at the time the opportunity for growth and expansion was going to occur with Northern New Mexico College coming. Mayor Vigil would like to create that dialogue again and wants to rebuild that, any sort of aspect, he wants to foster development with the two entities. He would like to create the dialogue again and rebuild. He would like to foster development with the two entities. Northern has always been an economic opportunities for Northern New Mexico but it pays a big role in the lives of the Espanola valley and Mayor Vigil thanked the Board of Regents and stood for questions.

Board President Martin stated Regent Archuleta is the chair of the housing committee and will reach out to the city when we have a better idea of what we are thinking of doing. Board President Martin asked Regent Archuleta his plan. Regent Archuleta stated the plan is he met with a few developers also, he is going to meet with Mr. Valdez to look over the plans and have started the process. LANL also wants to help out, maybe housing students in the summer. There are a couple of entities coming across and we will decide who best fits the needs of the College. The preliminary plan is having a student dorm and the second part of the plans is having family housing and then housing for faculty or staff. When they are ready, they will bring it to the Board of Regents. Board President Martin asked if this is alright with Regent Archuleta. Regent Archuleta stated it is. Board President Martin stated he would also like to tell the mayor we also have our Small Business Development Center here and anything they can do to help, and Board President Martin stated they have helped a lot of people in the past.

Board President Martin asked if there were questions for Mayor Vigil. Regent Velarde thanked the mayor and thanked him for the history lesson. Regent Swentzell thanked the mayor Vigil for coming to the board meeting and it is a natural fit that we should be working together and some of those resources will help Northern and help the Espanola Valley get stronger. Regent Archuleta had no questions. Regent Juarez thanked the mayor for his time and insight and us as an institution students are ready for housing. It will take tons of collaboration and having worked in the philanthropy world for a while, she is excited to be able to support this project with the connections she has made throughout her work journey. Regent Juarez thanked Mayor Vigil for his time and stated it was nice to hear from him. Board President Martin thanked Mayor Vigil.

V. PUBLIC INPUT

Board President Martin called upon Tim Crone for public input.

Mr. Crone stated there were two union meetings the second Friday in September and one was full time faculty and the other unit was staff and individuals in both meetings stated some dismay about the active shooter training provided during Convocation. That it really wasn't a training it was more the presenter's concerted views about guns and those sorts of things. All of them stated it was his personal opinion rather than anything that was helpful. Mr. Crone has served on the NMSIA Board since the early 2000's and NMSIA provide all sorts of things. Here at the College, they are the provider of the benefits to the employees. There is also a risk committee and risk element to NMSIA and they do provide various trainings. We have available to us a retired police officer who has taking extensive training with the FBI but he does very good presentation and helps an institution with plans and concepts even with infrastructure. Things we can do to protect all of you and me, especially the students. As you all know, recent history, the students are the ones most likely targeted. The faculty particularly asked that perhaps at the next convocation in the spring if we could have James Lochner and Judith Garcia, if they could do training as part of the convocation schedule. Mr. Crone printed out the agenda for the training. Mr. Crone asked if there were any questions. Board President Martin asked if this was the first active shooter training. Mr. Crone stated he believes this was the first one. Mr. Lithgow stated we had one in January, 2019. Board President Martin asked if it is probably something we will have every convocation from now on most likely. Mr. Lithgow stated ves. Board President Martin stated we will look into it and thanked Mr. Crone.

Jake Arnold stated his comment has to do with a plea agreement hearing in the Henrietta Trujillo case which is in Judge Lydyard court on September 29. He believes the Regents discussed this in Executive session a few meetings ago and he is not sure how that worked out because the college is not a litigant but a victim as are people of the community. The Santa Fe New Mexican had a story a few weeks ago indicating that the that the position of the Board of Regents was that any plea agreement with restitution was positive thing and that the College would support that but that the College did not take a position in any time in prison for any time for the defendant as part of a plea deal. Two attempts to reach a plea deal was rejected by Judge Lydyard over the years and this takes place back to 2014 when the alleged embezzlement did occur. It was discovered in 2016 when Colonel Bailey came on as the President. The situation is that whether or not a plea deal that does not have prison time is really appropriate. Perhaps the Regents after Mr. Arnold finishes speaking in the comment period, in the matters from the Regents might want to speak to this issue. A number of people in our organization, La Sociedad Venseslao Jaramillo believe prison time would be appropriate and in talking to the prosecutor in this case Doug Wood who has been open to our concerns states that the defendant will not agree to any prison time. and then this case otta

go to trial. If it does go to trial, we will learn a whole lot more about what was going on. Mr. Arnold stated he should remind everyone that at the time of the alleged embezzlement, three of the Vice Presidents and the President who were in office have since left the College under very dubious circumstances. This is just what Mr. Arnold is going to offer. Perhaps somebody from the Board of Regents might want to be up at the hearing next week in TA to express what the College, what the position of the College is, not only on the proposed plea deal but whether or not it is appropriate given all the circumstances.

Board President Martin stated as he understands it pursuant to the OMA, we cannot discuss items not posted on the agenda and asked if this is correct. Mr. Zamora stated this is correct, the public needs reasonable notice of topics to be discussed on the agenda. Board President Martin stated we will take Mr. Arnolds comments into consideration but will not speak on them at this time. Mr. Arnold stated he would suggest comments from the regents that given a response to what he has to say that the Board of Regents may be able to discuss this. they He realizes it is not on the agenda, it is an avenue where they can at least respond to his topic. Board President Martin asked Mr. Zamora for his advice. Mr. Zamora stated on today's agenda there is not a broad comment from the board. Under comments from the board, it is articulated out and it would have need to possible be Item 6 to follow within the rules of the Open Meetings Act. Board President Martin thanked Mr. Zamora.

VI. COMMENTS FROM THE BOARD

- A. Board of Regents Subcommittee Reports
 - 1. Housing Committee

Regent Archuleta stated they had a meeting last week but had to postpone because of unforeseen circumstances. They are working on meeting again.

2. Presidential Selection Committee

Board President Martin asked Regent Swentzell to take that. Regent Swentzell stated the search committee has selected 8 semi-finalists, very strong candidates, both men and women that they will be interviewing before the end of the month and the search committee will relay the three finalists to the Board of Regents. We have it scheduled to bring the three finalists to both campuses the week of October 17th. They are going to set it up once they select the three finalists, their letter of application and CVs will be listed on the website. We will have an email address just as we did with the Interim President so people can give us their input while we are working on picking the finalist for our school. Board President Martin asked Regent Swentzell if he had anything else to add. Regent Swentzell stated he did a good job of summarizing where we are at in the process and it is coming to a head within the next month or so we should have a pretty good idea of who the next President will be. Board President Martin stated he hopes to have someone selected by the end of October and they will enter into negotiations to become the next President of the institution.

3. Audit, Finance, Facilities Committee

Regent Velarde stated they had a really good meeting yesterday, a lot to cover and go over and they did a great job, a lot of work in getting this done and they will go over it later on in this meeting. Thank you, Evette and team because it was a lot of work. Regent Archuleta thanked the staff for all the hard work.

4. Academic and Student Affairs Committee

Regent Swentzell stated they met on Monday of this week and Provost Lopez gave a good reminder of where we are at. It was a short informational meeting and there will be information coming to the Board at a later time. Board President Martin asked Regent Juarez if she had anything to add. Regent Juarez thanked Dr. Lopez for all his work. It was a wonderful meeting and always super enjoyable.

5. El Rito Domestic Water Association - Informational

Board President Martin stated it came to his attention that back in 2009 the College had signed a Memorandum of Understanding with the El Rito Domestic Water Association to lease them 40-acre feet of water in return for us hooking up to their water system to provide portable water to the El Rito Campus and that was never followed through on as far as transferring the water rights at the State Engineer's Office. Thanks to President Medina and Arin McKenna from her office who researched this and Daniel Rubin, the water expert with Ortiz & Zamora and so looks like within the next month there will be a notice in the Rio Grande Sun stating that we will be leasing the water rights to the Domestic Water Association so they can continue to grow their system and continue to provide us water. Board President Martin wanted to bring the Regents up to date on this so when they open the Sun and see that and say what is this about. Board President Martin asked if there were any questions.

VII. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Board President Martin entertained motion to approve the minutes of July 28, 2022.

Regent Swentzell moved to approve the minutes of July 28, 2022. Second – Juarez. Motion passed. A roll call vote was taken. Board President Martin – yes, Regent Velarde – yes, Regent Swentzell – yes, Regent Juarez – yes. Regent Archuleta did not respond. Motion passed unanimously.

VIII. PRESIDENT'S REPORT AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

President Medina thanked everyone for participation in the re-grand opening of the American Indian Center. In the packet the Board will see the Northern Celebrations. And she has a few others she would like to mention.

A. Celebrate Northern

1. Congratulations to Aaron Lopez, Alum – appointed as public relations coordinator at New Mexico Indian Affairs Department.

- 2. NNMC Student Chris Perez and student Natalia Maestas live united insurance, performed duties for United Way of Northern New Mexico
- 3. Jessica Corrales Quidos, Associate Degree in Nursing Student awarded Mana Del Norte Scholarship at the banquet which was held at NNMC
- 4. Website Redesign project Northern's Web Governance Team has completed the first stage research and discovery and hope to have the launch of fall 2023 for a redesigned website
- 5. American Indian Center today's event was a culmination of different people and different ideas. Thank you everyone for your assistance. All the people who planted the seeds along the way. We are looking forward to increasing our American Indian Student Enrollment

B. CUP/NMICC Report

- 1. Weekly meetings President Medina provided the Board of Regents with the CUP Budget Priorities and Northern is in line with these. We will have to go to the legislature to increase funding for things like dual credit, those kinds of certificates is a discussion. President Medina was not able to attend the LFC meeting but has all the notes. CUP is a really valuable membership for Northern given our size and ability to attend all the functions.
- NMICC They met this morning at 7:30AM and discussed some of the outcomes from the LFC meetings. They are discussing issues, the workforce issues and the money coming from the federal government and how to prepare to meet the training needs. President Medina has invited everyone to the meeting in October for Workforce Development.

C. NNMC Foundation

President Medina stated the Foundation has met and have challenged them trying to increase their membership. President Medina thinks Regent Martin would be a great member on the Foundation Board. They did have a productive meeting have some good news. The endowments for teacher education and nursing will be deposited into our Foundation records, they will be kept separate. We go from a \$4.1M Foundation to almost a \$10M Foundation with that \$5M award. We are really excited about that. A number of good things can happen when your Foundation gets to that level.

D. Eagle Corporation Update

President Medina stated we are finished.

E. Introduction of Staff and Faculty

President Medina introduced the new staff and faculty (attached) and welcomed them to Northern. President Medina has charged human resources for onboarding where we to a 30, 60 and 90 check in. We need to focus on staff and check in with them to ensure they know how to do purchasing forms and so forth. Stephanie in human resources is assistant with that. We have a few openings where we have offers out. Director Madrid has done two jobs for two years and it is time for us to give him the support we need in facilities with an Assistant Director.

F. Philanthropy Update

President Medina stated this is in the binder (see attached). Through Ms. Pepper's work we have exceeded the \$100,000 goal we set for ourselves and President Medina thinks we have hit the \$112,000, \$116,000 since May of this year to add to our coffers. Of course, that goes to the Eagle Fund in supporting students with scholarships. We are thrilled that our community during these difficult times has been so generous.

G. 2023 Legislative Priorities

President Medina stated the 2020 priorities are in the Board packet (attached). One of the difficulties in New Mexico is the variety of gas and oil and the income goes in and out. President Medina thinks Northern is still recovering from the 2008 cuts and that is when American Indian Center was first cut, 2008-2009 when they cut our programs. We are still recovering and even though things look good one of the points Dr. Medina wants to make is we still have inflation to contend with and so coupled with inflation and money given to us the last few years, we are still catching up. We haven't made those, been able to pick up from that but President Medina's advice will give the Board more information on the fiscal status.

H. NMHED Hearing Brief

President Medina stated the Higher Education Brief is in the packet and we have been lucky with what we have been able get. We were awarded \$50,000 for the food pantry and \$68,000 for dual credit. It is not recurring but it is hopeful that the legislature will consider giving institutions of higher education funds for dual credit because as of now we don't receive anything. One of the things that is a challenge in rural America and especially rural Northern New Mexico is you may not have a chemistry teacher in Mesa Vista or a physics teacher at Coronado. It is really important these high school kids come to campus and engage in courses where they can get advanced study while they are still in high school and they don't have to travel and worry about a teacher going to six different campuses.

We had over 250 students on campus yesterday, we had 50 colleges represented yesterday. Thank you to our new EOC director for their work yesterday. The high school students were here to learn about Northern but also to shop around. We welcome them to Northern but want them to know what is out there in the world. Eastern, NMSU, UNM, Western, Military Recruiters were here, all sister institutions were here and it was great for everyone to be together. We don't compete in the sense of pulling students, we want to make sure they have the opportunity to go on to higher education.

I. GO Bond Resolution

President Medina stated the GO Bond Resolution, President Medina has flyers for the Board, it is on the ballot, there were some issues, it is actually Bond 3. President Medina and students are creating some radio PDA's and talking about support for the bond issue. It is a capital improvement and hopefully it will be on the ballot and hopefully you can support New Mexico Colleges for that effort. President Medina stood for questions. Board President Martin asked if there were any questions for President Medina. Board President Martin asked what the CUP recommendation is

8

on the salary increases. President Medina stated she would have look back at the briefing but she believes it is 10%. Board President Martin asked 10% on average. President Medina stated yes.

President Medina stated she would like to share, the parade, Board President Martin and President Medina are getting really good at this. They got the Polaris decorated in El Rito and they had over 150 people for the El Rito Alumni Association on Saturday. They had just the joy, she doesn't know if she can describe, the friendships that have been around for 50-60 years and the joy they bring back to El Rito is something you have to see. They had presentations, several of them are authors, they had three book presentations, former President Sigfredo Maestas has a new book out about Northern and it will be in the Library and President Medina has a copy. In the parade they threw candy and tried not to hit anybody but do not have good aim. What they will be sharing with the Alumni and the El Rito community is they took the really massive strategic plan, several pages the Board of Regents received, they put it in a brochure form with just the priorities and the levels. It will be going out to the community to share where we are with the revitalization of the El Rito Campus. President Medina stated it was rocking and a lively place on Saturday. They had a car show and thank you to Leo Valdez, they had 21 cars and it was a beautiful day in New Mexico.

President Medina stated she would like to comment that they are hearing things like there is no one on campus and our enrollment. We are 1097, just short of 1100 we had pre-COVID and this is a good thing for a college of our size and especially after what we have all been through the last two years so we are all thrilled to have that. President Medina stated she believes we have 213 classes here, face to face. Dr. Lopez stated he doesn't have a report for this but in his bi-weekly report he submitted all this. We are hearing this rumor that we are still online and that is not true. As of today, what we are seeing and this has been the distribution probably for the last six years is that there are more students enrolled in online courses than in face to face. If you pick any course randomly, you are going to see on average 8.3 students in a face-to-face class and you are going to see between 13-14 in an online class. Students do have a preference for online classes, especially students that are in their second, third and fourth year. Typically, students in their freshman year will prefer courses that are face to face. As of today, remember these are the courses we are offer at 16 weeks or in the first term of 8-week classes, we are going to offer another set of courses in the second 8-week course, this is mid-October, right now we have 116 courses that are face to face. Fully online, we have 86 courses and 33 courses are hybrid. Something that has happened is that many new courses that we didn't have before, ex., the trades, are not happening here so they are happening in El Rito or in our remote locations like Los Alamos or Albuquerque. What has been happening is that we are centralizing the offerings of courses and that may create a perception that we don't have students here. The reality is that 116 which is the majority of our courses are offered face to face. If you go and do it by student credit hour, it might be different because we have many students taking, you may have more students taking online than face to face. It really depends how we view enrollment. We are offering many courses face to face. Dr. Lopez asked the Board of Regents if they have any questions in terms of enrollment.

Board President Martin stated it seems like the students are utilizing the form that they wish to utilize and so to try to force them into utilizing the form that the do not, we are just going to lose them. Dr. Lopez stated that is very true. When we ran surveys back in 2021, 70% of our students told us that they preferred online education, why, because we have to remember we have a lot of non-traditional students. The flexibility of the asynchronous courses or the courses that are not real time is really beneficial. We do understand that when we ran the survey the students who prefer face to face courses were already coming because we were in the middle of the pandemic and everything was online. We knew there was some bias in the survey. Still now that we have the

921 Paseo de Oñate | Española, NM 87532 | Ph: 505 747.2100 | Fax: 505 747.2180 P.O. Box 160 | El Rito, NM 87530 | Ph: 575 581.4100 | Fax: 575 581.4140 | *www.nnmc.edu* Northern is an equal opportunity and affirmative action employer. 9

courses face to face you can see an online course has 60% more students than a face to face. It is true what Board President Martin's perception is. We are open and our services are there and they are online. Tutoring centers offers services for the online students as well as for our face-to-face students. We are open.

Board President Martin asked Faculty Senate Gallegos to give the Board of Regents his input as a faculty member, where does he see us going as far as having students in the seats versus online. Faculty Senate President Gallegos stated they were having an active discussion on this and if you talk to any faculty member on campus you will have a different opinion from each of them. He thinks we have to wait and see and really start to gather some data because there may be some data that shows in terms of persistence, in terms of success rate. Board President Martin asked if the classes he offers, how he presents them. Faculty Senate President Gallegos stated both and it is probably subject specific. In the sciences they are looking at having a strong on campus presence in terms of labs. Engineering is very similar and some of the other subject matters, liberal arts or social sciences it is a lot more conducive for online. They may be pointing in that direction; it may be a blending of the two. Once again, Faculty Senate President Gallegos it is a wait and see to a certain degree what our students want and need. They may be two different things as well. Board President Martin thanked Faculty Senate President Gallegos.

President Medina stated she would like to mention we also have some grants come in and expecting more and since July we have received over \$6M in grants to the college and different projects and proposals. Zeke Parra has been very busy. The Resilient El Rito was granted \$243,000 by the EMNRD and that will help us continue to work on the energy questions and issues at the legacy campus. We have gathered all the resources we can and will keep proceeding. Board President Martin thanked President Medina for her report.

Regent Swentzell asked in the GO Bond Resolution listed under the President's Report, if it is going to be done now. Board President Martin asked if action is required. President Medina stated we need the Board of Regents to approve a resolution but it could be in the business section. Regent Swentzell asked if there has to be an actual vote, we will but. President Medina stated not in their report but in their business section.

IX. FACULTY SENATE PRESIDENT REPORT

Faculty Senate President Gallegos stated the faculty senate met on September 2 and had an agenda that included various different topics. The main highlights from what they had on the agenda are the committee reports. Academic standards are looking into students who challenged their grades from spring semester that is actively continuing and they are gathering information on that. Education Policy is working on developing a program deletion or termination policy which will eventually make it to administration and then to the Board of Regents. The Undergraduate Curriculum Committee made some modifications to the Certificate in Practical Nursing which will make some of the students who fail a certain class able to apply to graduate with their Certificate in Practical Nursing which allows them to work while completing their RN. Also course some course creation in terms of cancer cell biology and we are very happy within the sciences area that we are getting high levels of specialization in terms of faculty. We are looking at offering some of these courses online to offer to UNM or NMSU students who would like to obtain niche knowledge. They had a meeting on September 9th with the Executive Team which was a productive meeting in which they talked about campus and some of the realities of post COVID conditions on campus.

Board President Martin thanked Faculty Senate President Gallegos and asked if there were any question.

X. STUDENT SENATE PRESIDENT REPORT

Student Senate Sanchez stated there was an election which went well and they only have two more executive positions to fill. They have 5 new applications. She is here to present the Student Senate President's Report. She is happy to announce they have five new members on the Student Senate. Mr. Bruno Guedes, Student Senate Advisor and Student Senate President Sanchez will monitor service and dedication and will see if there is a best fit for Vice President and Reporter positions at that time Ms. Sanchez will assign them. They had the new senate orientation yesterday and scheduled their inauguration day for next Friday at 3:00PM with the first official meeting to follow. Board President Martin thanked Student Senate President Sanchez.

XI. STAFF REPORTS

A. Vice President for Finance & Administration

1. Fiscal Watch Reports

Vice President Lithgow presented the Fiscal Watch Reports to the Board of Regents (attached).

Board President Martin entertained a motion to approve the Fiscal Watch Report.

Regent Swentzell moved to approve the Fiscal Watch Report for the period ending June 30, 2022. Regent Velarde – second. A roll call vote was taken. Board President Martin – yes, Regent Velarde – yes, Regent Swentzell – yes, Regent Archuleta – yes, Regent Juarez – yes. Motion passed unanimously.

2. RPSPs

Vice President Lithgow reviewed the RPSPs for the Board of Regents (attached).

Board President Martin entertained a motion to approve the RPSPs as presented.

Regent Swentzell moved to approve the RPSPs. Second – Regent Archuleta. A roll call vote was taken. Board President Martin – yes, Regent Velarde – yes, Regent Swentzell – yes, Regent Archuleta – yes, Regent Juarez – yes. Motion passed unanimously.

3. Report of Actuals

Ms. Abeyta presented the Report of Actuals for the Board of Regents (attached).

Board President Martin entertained a motion to approve the Report of Actuals as presented.

Regent Swentzell moved to approve the Report of Actuals as presented. Second – Regent Juarez. A roll call vote was taken. Board President Martin – yes, Regent Swentzell – yes, Regent Archuleta – yes, Regent Juarez – yes. Motion passed unanimously. Regent Velarde did not vote.

4. Deletion and Disposition of Assets

Vice President Lithgow presented the deletion and disposition of assets to the Board of Regents (attached).

Board President Martin entertained a motion to approve the deletion and disposition of assets.

Regent Juarez moved to approve the deletion and disposition of assets as presented. Second – Regent Archuleta. A roll call vote was taken. Board President Martin – yes. Regent Velarde – yes, Regent Swentzell – yes, Regent Archuleta – yes, Regent Juarez – yes. Motion passed unanimously.

6. GO Bond Resolution

President Medina recommended board approve the resolution supporting the 2022 GO Bond 3.

Regent Swentzell moved to approve a resolution supporting the 2022 General Obligation Bond 3. Second – Regent Velarde. A roll call vote was taken. Board President Martin – yes. Regent Velarde – yes, Regent Swentzell – yes, Regent Archuleta – yes, Regent Juarez – yes. Motion passed unanimously.

XII. EXECUTIVE SESSION

None.

XIII. POSSIBLE ACTION ON EXECUTIVE SESSION

None.

XIV. ADJOURNMENT

Board President Martin entertained a motion to adjourn.

Regent Juarez moved to adjourn. Second Regent Velarde. A roll call vote was taken. Board President Martin – yes, Regent Velarde – yes, Regent Swentzell – yes, Regent Archuleta – yes, Regent Juarez – yes. Motion passed unanimously.

The Board of Regents adjourned at 3:42PM.

Michael A. Martin Board President

Est Erica Rita Velarde (20, 2022 12:49 MST)

Erica Velarde Board Vice President